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& Zion Canyon Scenic Drive

# Historically called the Floor of the Valley Road, this is the third road built in Zion.

@ A primitive wagon trail provided the first access to the canyon until an automobile

i road was constructed in 1917 as far as the Cable Works at what is now the Weeping
Rock Parking Area. In 1925, a new gravel “Government Road"” was constructed

8 that went all the way to the Temple of Sinawava. The Floor of the Valley Road

# was built in 1931-32 using improved road building standards and following a new %r
alignment closer to the Virgin River. The road was designed and constructed to b
blend with its surroundings, using a red tinted chip-sealer on the road surface and
native sandstone blocks in the retaining walls and other features.
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Ranger at south entrance station, 1949

1. South Entrance Station

Zion's visitors have entered the park by passing
through this entrance for over 85 years. Both the
old entrance station (1934) and sign (1935) were

| built by the Civilian Conservation Corps (CCC)

using sandstone sourced from inside the park.
Before these were built, visitors passed a small
wooden shack that served as the park’s first
entrance station. That structure was built in

1926, when Zion first began collecting entrance
fees (the fee was 50 cents per car). To accommodate
Zion's growing visitation, two new entrance station |-~ _ — #
booths were built in 1966, and two more were
..| added in 2020.

Standard Oil service station, 1948

3. Service Station

Zion's only gas station was built in 1948 between
the South Campground and Zion Inn. It was owned
and operated by Standard Oil and sold gasoline,oil,
and accessories to park visitors before it was
removed in 1972.
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Zion Inn complex with CCC camp in background, ca. 1935

rews pose wi 4. Zion Inn

The Zion Inn complex was completed in 1935

and consisted of 15 guest cabins, employee

quarters, and a combination cafeteria, gift shop,

and main office building. The cabins had electric
lights, and each was equipped with double beds,

a cooking stove, table, sink, shelves, and chairs.
These “housekeeping” cabins ($2.25/day) provided

a more affordable option than the cabins at the Zion
1 Lodge (standard $4.75 or deluxe $9.75/day). After the
Zion Inn closed in 1972, the cabins were removed and
the cafeteria building (on the right of this photo) was
converted to the Zion Nature Center.
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completed amphithé-ater,
2. South Campground Amphitheater
.| The CCC began construction on the South
Campground in 1934, and the amphitheater
was completed in 1936. Visitors staying at the
campground and the nearby Zion Inn could
attend the illustrated evening ranger talks here.
| The original semicircular wooden benches set on
stone blocks were replaced with smaller metal
benches with seat backs in 1956. Today, evening
|campground talks are given at the newer Watch-
| man Campground, completed in 1966.
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